City of Seattle Request for Proposal 
Recycling Non-PCB (<50 ppm)

Addendum 4
Updated on: 5/12/15

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # 3453 titled Recycling Non-PCB (<50 ppm) released on 4/7/15.  The “NEW” due date and time for responses is 5/29/15, 3:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	ADDENDUM 1

	1
	4/14/15
	4/15/15
	Prevailing Wages? What part of the contracted work qualifies and is subject to prevailing wages?
	After further research, the prevailing wages requirements listed in the RFP is no longer required. It has been determined that this is Non-Prevailing wages work. 
Please submit your pricing to the solicitation accordingly.
	Prevailing wage requirements detailed in Section 5, pages 6 and 7 and page 20 of the RFP are no longer a requirement. Please disregard all prevailing wage information in the RFP.

	2
	4/14/15
	4/15/15
	Is having a qualified incinerator required as stated in the “Facility” mandatory document, section B(2)?
	Yes, The bidder has to verify this information when returning its bid.
	

	ADDENDUM 2

	3
	
	5/4/15
	City of Seattle Extension on Bid Due Date.
	Due to The need for the City of Seattle to provide answers to pending questions and to further review and possibly revised the existing scope of work of RFP_SCL-3453; The Due date for bids has been moved back for 3 weeks with bids now being due on May 29, 2015. 
	Bid Due Date Extended to May 29, 2015, 3:00 PM.

	ADDENDUM 3 & 4

	4
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	How many partial or full loads of equipment have been shipped out over the duration of last contract (5 years)?
	Approximately 12 loads per year.  5yrs=60 loads
	

	5
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	What is mix and percentage of the types of equipment sent out of Seattle for recycling/disposal:  poles, pads and misc. electrical items such as regulators, reclosers, OCBs, CTs, PTs, CCTs, bushings?
	Approximately 90 % Pole and pads.
	

	6
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Are large sub class transformers included or are they bid as separate field jobs?
	Substation Transformers removed from the field and brought to the South Service Center are sold using the Contract. Substation Transformers sold on site requiring additional scope of work are separate bids.
	

	7
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	What percentage of < 1 equipment versus 2 to 49 PPM PCB equipment is being disposed of yearly?
	Approximately 90% <1PPm to 10% 2to 46 PPM.
	

	8
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Do you mix PCB levels on each load or try to keep separate?
	Loads are mixed, all <49 PPM.
	

	9
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Who would provide manifest and/or BOL?
	Vendor provides the manifest or BOL.
	

	10
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	How does Seattle provide the PCB information to vendor, ex: spreadsheet or actual individual PCB docs?
	PCB information is provided by a spreadsheet. Analytical test results available upon request.
	

	11
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	What is acceptable time frame of pickup, after vendor is notified of a needed pickup?
	7 to 10 working days.
	

	12
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Do you ever send equipment full of oil? If not, do you have an oil recycling program also or can oil removals be added to this contract?
	Equipment is drained of oil.
	

	13
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	If we were to use contract carriers, what are the requirements and containment of equipment?
	Vendor must pick up loads using a flatbed Truck or trailer.
	

	14
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Do your company employees handle all loading and sorting of equipment? If so, how many are assigned to accomplish a full trailer load?
	Yes. 1-3 employees.
	

	15
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Are these employees union?
	Yes.
	

	16
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Have your folks ever loaded an enclosed van versus flatbed trailer?
	Yes. But due to equipment changes loading enclosed vans is no longer possible.
	

	17
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	What process do you use to load both pole and pad mount transformers…do you use a sling approach with pads and do you have capability to load 2 poles at a time?  
	The sling may be used on large transformers.  Multiple transformers are placed in containment trays then   loaded.  
	

	18
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Do you require containment trays for any equipment?
	Yes.  Vendor shall provide all containment trays.
	

	19
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Is the American Metals Market index the only index allowed to be used?
	For the purposes of this bid the American Metals Market Index should be used. Bidders can propose an alternate (optional) index which if awarded the City will decide to substitute for the American Metals Market Index. Vendor would have to provide full detail of the completeness and fairness of the optional index.
	

	20
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Does Seattle repair any equipment versus scrapping?
	Yes.
	

	21
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Does Seattle expect partial load pickups or just full loads of equipment each time?
	Full loads.
	

	22
	4/22/15
	5/12/15
	Can a bidder actually come on site to observe your overall process or can you provide flow charts that demonstrate this shipping preparation activity, both in the field and at loading dock?
	We can provide flow charts upon request. Loading can be observed with appointment.
	

	23
	
	5/8/15
	No Prevailing Wages!
	After further review it has been determined that Prevailing Wages does not apply to this contract as stated in Section 5 of the RFP. Please DO NOT provide pricing that is based on Prevailing Wages. Please disregard the Prevailing wage request on the page 20 of the RFP.
	PREVAILING WAGES DOES NOT APPLY TO THIS CONTRACT.

	24
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